Appointment

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Sent: 3/3/2020 10:15:30 AM

To: Thomas Lee [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=613¢9210dca34c17b02de860ef5e5955-Thomas Lee]; Eddy lkemefuna
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy tkemefunal

Subject: FW: IBEC: Entitlements

Location: Successor Agency Conference Room
Start: 3/4/2020 3:00:00 PM

End: 3/4/2020 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly
every Wednesday from 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM

Hi Thomas,
Here is the invite as discussed.  As mentioned, | don't think vou'll need to stay the whole meeting.

From: Cynthia Robinson

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Eddy Ikemefuna; Fred Jackson; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones;
loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com

Cc: Christopher E. Jackson; Evangeline Lane; Phoebe Allen; Tiffany Wright

Subject: IBEC: Entitlements

When: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Successor Agency Conference Room

IBEC: Entitlements

FYI Only
C. Jackson

E. Lane
Phoebe A.



